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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Bridgeport Hospital CON Determination 7.15.15
Attachments: Bridgeport Hospital CON Determination 7.15.15.pdf; 20150715162408616.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Arminio, Rose [mailto:Rose.Arminio@YNHH.ORG]  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:24 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Bridgeport Hospital CON Determination 7.15.15 
Importance: High 
 

Good morning Ms. Martone: 
 
This is to let you know that a Fed Ex packet will be coming your way this morning (Fed Ex #8993 5920 7410) 
that contains the Bridgeport Hospital CON Determination. 
 
Please advise when you receive. 
 
Thank you, Rose 
 

Rose Arminio 
 

Department Head Secretary 

Planning Department 

Yale New Haven Health System 

2 Howe Street ‐ 315‐05 

New Haven, CT  06511 

Ph:  203‐688‐2609 

Fax: 203‐688‐5013 

rose.arminio@ynhh.org  

 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:12 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
☼ Please consider the environment before printing this message 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Rosenthal, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:29 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Martone, Kim 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Kevin, 
 

1. We used the “Relocation of a Health Care Facility” form because it was the only relocation form available on the 
website.  We are moving a portion of a service from the main campus to Park Avenue and the ORs/procedure 
rooms, cited in the Determination Form, are not a “health care facility”. 

 
2. Opthalmology services will continue to be offered at the main campus based on patient preference, anesthesia 

risk and appropriate pediatric cases.  As stated in the Determination Form, Park Avenue will be the primary site 
for low‐risk ophthalmology cases. 
 

Thanks. 
 
Nancy 
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Nancy  Rosenthal 
SVP Health Systems Development, Strategy and Regulatory Planning 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
Greenwich,  CT 06830 
Phone:(203) 863-3908  

Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org 
www.greenwichhospital.org 

Please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 11:25 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Cc: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Rosenthal, 
  
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding the relocation of certain operating and procedure rooms at 
Bridgeport Hospital. I have the following questions regarding same: 
  

1. The determination request was filed using the “Relocation of a Health Care Facility” form.  Is it your position that 
this proposal constitutes the relocation of a health care facility?  If so, please identify the “health care facility” 
being relocated as identified in Conn. Gen. Stat. § 19a‐630(11); and 

2. Please confirm that the ophthalmology services currently offered at the hospital’s main campus will no longer be 
available at the hospital’s main campus. 
  

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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 10:54 AM
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
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:41 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Good Morning Kevin, 
 
The plan that is being discussed is to  combine two ORs in the main hospital to create one larger hybrid operating 
room.  This will reduce the total number of operating rooms in the main hospital.  In the Surgease center, the plan is to 
combine a small OR with another to create a larger, more usuable OR and this will reduce its total number by 1.  Our 
request is that both of these displaced operating rooms to be relocated to the Park Avenue center.   The plan for the BH 
GI space that will be relocated to Park Avenue is to convert them into storage and maybe an office.   
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:45 PM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
I understand the basic concept, I am just unclear what will happen to the physical space currently occupied by the 2 
subject operating rooms at BH.  Will they be used for some other purpose besides surgery?  If so, how will they be used?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:36 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Surgease is a separate ambulatory surgery center on the main hospital campus but on Mill Hill St.  It is on the BH 
license.  Inpatient surgeries and also, some ambulatory surgeries are done within the main ORs located within the main 
hospital building on Grant St. There will be one operating room taken from Surgease and one operating room taken 
from the main building and relocated to Park Ave, leaving one less operating room within Surgease and Bridgeport 
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Hospital, respectively.  In addition, there are 6 GI/endoscopy rooms within the main hospital building.  We are 
requesting to relocate 2 GI/endoscopy rooms to Park Avenue, leaving 4 on Grant St(main facility).   
 
I’m sorry it is unclear.  If you would like to discuss further, I can call you. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:21 PM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
There way I read this, the 2 operating rooms at BH that are being “relocated” to Park Avenue will still be used for 
surgeries at BH? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:03 PM 
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To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Only a subset of surgeries will go to the Park Ave location.  The bulk of all inpatient and outpatient surgeries will still 
occur at BH.  There will be no changes in payer mix or population served.  There is no reduction in services or types of 
surgeries offered at the main campus.  The idea is to enhance access to a growing population in another section of the 
service area.  Does this answer your question? 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:44 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
No, I was wondering what the old ORs will be used for at BH. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:42 AM 
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To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
I think you are asking if the number of ORs at BH will be reduced due to the relocation?   If so, yes, they will be reduced 
by the number relocated to Park Avenue. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:56 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Cc: Martone, Kim 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Nancy,  
 
What will be done with the operating rooms at Bridgeport Hospital after the proposed relocation? 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:58 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
No, we are not seeking an outpatient surgical facility license. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:56 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Subject: RE: Determination Docket #15-32009-DTR 
 
Hi Nancy,  
 
Just to confirm, you are not seeking an outpatient surgical facility license for the Park Avenue facility, correct? 
 
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
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1727UWGP9V9ZZpTJeaAoBKJVO9kZvnvSN6TCEWIYnD7cJFyxvpW6ZG6Bki0iyKMVyyNv71QdE3X-
y8jKwFNPWoSjuVCJZ8QMK6C55StuPMgbLBA-fXP9N54G-nRZc57ymQDb5_e8w2-RKH2lesG7yC0PBl4T-
iEgy8A4rEczzA2DGuWPtqPV1WSLLLd3e3Lw1raB45oJCtWYV2up5Xj413AFihgA8iuDuNoRfZYwFuflo-
MxbOkQYORrMkfQ6LPA0q4tx2lCQJsNFpLWNK9jXkPjjW17OTNm5lpzT9kgN0Iw--9YzVC1om7JAS-
NUWTKSSbM4fHigOgdvm9deGFOHZw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.greenwichhospital.org 

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








